
From: Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 10:38 AM
To: Moran, Susan (DHHS)
Subject: RE: Management ICS Draft

Will do.

From: Moran, Susan (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 10:34 AM
To: Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Management ICS Draft

Yes, she did, she is Ok with management structure also.
 Can you draft a project management structure for our review.

Under project management structure, Epi will now have responsibility (coordinating, documentation etc) for the internal calls, the calls with GCHD, and the weekly update of the MDHHS Flint Water Action plan.

From: Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 10:29 AM
To: Moran, Susan (DHHS)
Subject: RE: Management ICS Draft

I'm fine with a project management structure. Eden was going to stop up.

From: Moran, Susan (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 9:21 AM
To: Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: Management ICS Draft
Importance: High

I have been thinking about this, was hoping to catch you today to discuss, we can talk on Wed when we meet.
 If we do go with ICS structure, you should be the Incident commander.
 What if we had a project management structure rather than an ICS structure? With Epi having the lead for coordinating the MDHHS actions including those outlined in Eden's e mail:

1. Coordinate interagency and federal/state/local issues as we proceed into this EBL investigation phase
2. Coordinate interagency and federal/state/local communications as we proceed into this EBL investigation phase
3. Enhance blood level testing of children if not reaching maximum capacity as monitored by the CLPP and EPID teams on a bi-weekly basis.

From: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 2:11 PM
To: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Cc: Moran, Susan (DHHS); Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Subject: RE: Management ICS Draft
Importance: High

All,

Attached are the main components of an ICS Incident Action Plan (including ICS 202,203,204, and 207) as requested. We've included only one ICS 204 Assignment Form for the EBL Investigation Group...others can be built if you want to go forward.

Kudos to Kory and Jennifer: we sequestered ourselves in a conference room to create this draft.

Linda

From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 11:20 AM
To: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Cc: Moran, Susan (DHHS); Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Subject: Management ICS Draft

Hi Linda,

I talked with Corinne and Sue—

Could you develop what would, in your eyes, be an optimal ICS structure if EH would become the operations center?

Goals would be:

1. Coordinate interagency and federal/state/local issues as we proceed into this EBL investigation phase
2. Coordinate interagency and federal/state/local communications as we proceed into this EBL investigation phase
3. Enhance blood level testing of children if not reaching maximum capacity as monitored by the CLPP and EPID teams on a bi-weekly basis.

If we can get even a schematic (does not need to be perfect, and is your draft first cut) sent to Corinne and Sue asap, that would be great--

Eden

Eden V. Wells, MD, MPH, FACPM
 Chief Medical Executive
 Michigan Department of Health and Human Services
 201 Townsend St., 5th Floor CVB
 Lansing, MI 48913